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Malave, Erin

From: Elena Sosnovskaya [esosnovskaya@bdpb.com)
Sent:  Friday, July 09, 2010 12:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change Doc # L10000052605

Here is the request for the change of address (both principal and mailing) for Baks international, LLC, FL
Document Number is L10000052605

—

—

Old Address: 1000 Parkview Dr, # 525, Hallandale, FL 33009

New Address: 3363 NE 163 Street, Ste. 703, North Miami Beach, FI 33160

Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: This communication is not intended to be a covared opinion as defined in Treasury
Regulations and, therefore, is not intended to be used as, and cannot be relied upon as, a defense against
penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.

Elena Sosnovskaya

Tax Staff

Berkowitz Dick Pollack & Brant
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants, LLP
515 East Las QOlas Boulevard, 15th Floor
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-712-7000, x. 1515

954-712-7070 - main fax

954-712-7015 - direct

954-712-6106 - personal fax
esosnovskayaf@bdpb.com

www hdpb.com

The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or. copying of the communication is not
authorized, allowed or intended by the sender. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone at the above number and forward the original message to the sender above. Thank you.

o FERaN iaVYakFal



